
From:                                                       Brendan Rudden
Sent:                                                         Thursday 15 October 2020 14:02
To:                                                            David O'Connell
Cc:                                                             John Dillon; Brendan Heaney
Subject:                                                   RE: Air Licence Applica�on
A�achments:                                         7625 151020 Air Emissions Dust Monitoring Points

Opera�ons.pdf

 
Dear David,
Further to telephone call earlier this morning we respond to the queries, as follows:
 

1. Dust Monitoring Loca�ons
A�ached is the map showing the 5 No. dust monitoring loca�ons as requested for the asphalt

plant opera�ons.
 

2. Plan�ng on the Northern boundary
We confirm the following in italics in rela�on to your query on the plan�ng on the Northern

boundary:
 

Significant impacts on vegeta�on are not likely beyond 50m.  This is further reduced by the
presence of earth banks or vegeta�ve screening onsite,  disrup�ng the emission pathway and
shielding receptors. The exis�ng hedge to the north of the site is increasing in width and
density and will be over 4m in width.

 
 
We trust the above is of assistance in terms of progressing the applica�on.
Thank You,
Brendan
 
Brendan Rudden BE CEng MIEI
Project Manager
 
TOBIN Consulting Engineers 
Telephone: +353 91 565211
Email:           brendan.rudden@tobin.ie
Website:      http://www.tobin.ie  
 

 

2019 Association of Consulting Engineers of Ireland Awards Winner: Design Excellence (Structures)
2018 Engineers Ireland Excellence Awards Winner: Engineering Project of the Year
2018 Engineers Ireland Excellence Awards Winner: Heritage and Conservation
2017 Association of Consulting Engineers of Ireland Awards Winner: Design Excellence (Innovation)
2017 KPMG Property Industry Excellence Awards Winner: Community Benefit Project of the Year
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7625 – Ardrahan Asphalt Plant – Air Emissions Licence – 15.10.2020 


 


 


Figure 7625‐2088B – Showing the Dust Monitoring Locations for Operation of the Asphalt Plant 
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“This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised
that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you
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From: Brendan Rudden 

 Sent: 05 October 2020 16:14
 To: 'David O'Connell' <DOConnell@GalwayCoCo.ie>

 Cc: John Dillon <John.Dillon@tobin.ie>; Brendan Heaney <Brendan.Heaney@tobin.ie>
 Subject: RE: Air Licence Applica�on

 
Thanks Dave,
The NIS from the planning permission has been uploaded to the link you provided below.
Thank you,
Brendan
 

From: David O'Connell <DOConnell@GalwayCoCo.ie> 
 Sent: 05 October 2020 15:11

 To: Brendan Rudden <Brendan.Rudden@tobin.ie>
 Subject: RE: Air Licence Applica�on

 
Hi Brendan
 
Please use the link below to add the NIS.
 
h�ps://galwaycoco.sharepoint.com/:f:/s/EnvironmentSec�on/EvzN1eby0vVJts3K4Wpzo8cBMqf9uBC_
BNfo_weCp98wcw?email=brendan.rudden%40tobin.ie&e=gku5Uf
 
Regards Dave
 
 
David O Connell
Executive Technician |   Environment Section   | Galway County Council|
 
Centrepoint, Liosbaun Industrial Estate, Tuam Road, Galway
 
Tel: 091-509567 |  doconnell@galwaycoco.ie |Website: www.galway.ie|
 
 
 
From: Brendan Rudden [mailto:Brendan.Rudden@tobin.ie] 

 Sent: Monday 5 October 2020 13:07
 To: David O'Connell <DOConnell@GalwayCoCo.ie>

 Cc: John Dillon <John.Dillon@tobin.ie>; Brendan Heaney <Brendan.Heaney@tobin.ie>
 Subject: RE: Air Licence Applica�on

 
Hello David,
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Would it be possible to send the share point link, as discussed?
We are just checking it here and it is too large to email.
Thank you,
Brendan
 
 
From: David O'Connell <DOConnell@GalwayCoCo.ie> 

 Sent: 05 October 2020 12:17
 To: Brendan Rudden <Brendan.Rudden@tobin.ie>

 Subject: Air Licence Applica�on
 
Hi Brendan
 
In rela�on to the Air Licence applica�on one of the items we require is a Natura Impact Statement
(NIS) for the site proposed for the asphalt plant.
We note in the planning applica�on (ref 17/1438) for the asphalt plant, a Natura Statement was
included. Please forward a copy of this Natura Statement for our files.
When this Natura Statement has been reviewed by the Environment Sec�on we will be able to give
you a further update on this applica�on.
 
Regards Dave
 
David O Connell
Execu�ve Technician |   Environment Sec�on   | Galway County Council|
Centrepoint, Liosbaun Industrial Estate, Tuam Road, Galway
Tel: 091-509567 | Email: doconnell@galwaycoco.ie  
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 Is é Proofpoint, Arna Óstáil do Comhairle Contae na Gaillimhe, a rinne an teachtaireacht ríomhphoist seo
a scanadh agus a ghlanadh ó thaobh ábhair de. Tá míle fáilte roimh chomhfhreagras i nGaeilge nó i
mBéarla. Tá eolas atá príobháideach agus rúnda sa ríomhphost seo agus in aon iatán a ghabhann leis
agus is don seolaí amháin é. Mura seolaí thú,níl tú údaraithe an ríomhphost nó aon iatán a ghabhann leis
a léamh, a chóipe&aac ute;il ná a úsáid. Má tá an ríomhphost seo faighte agat trí dhearmad, cuir an
seoltóir ar an eolas trí ríomhphost a sheoladh ar ais agus scrios ansin é le do thoil. Má tá an ríomhphost
seo ag teastáil uait i bhformáid eile téigh i dteagmháil leis an duine a sheol chugat é.
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Patrick J TOBIN & Co. Ltd is a company with limited liability, registered in Galway, Ireland. Registered
Number 042654. Registered Office is Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway.

 

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essen�als. Click here to report this
email as spam.

 

#################################################################
###################

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

 

This e-mail message has been scanned for content and cleared by Proofpoint Hosted for Galway County
Council. Correspondence is welcome in Irish or in English. This e-mail and any attachment contains
information which is private and confidential and is intended for the addressee only. If you are not an
addressee, you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any attachment. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and then destroy it. If you need
this email in an alternative format please contact the sender.

 #################################################################
####################

 

 

 

Gaillimh - Phríomhchathair Chultúir na hEorpa 2020

Galway - European Capital of Culture 2020

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__Galway2020.ie&d=DwQFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=e95dCSwEwcSGueL_-Vt1RTkrRorBwrm007xjSNAT4GM&m=vlKfNJiWjE7J0k1ZZdUasvOhAm_jirf6NBhdkn11Igc&s=epnUd6PCK4ZQunYa28EWF3rUuyIMCOIZy6KvuGPga84&e=
https://eu1.proofpointessentials.com/index01.php?mod_id=11&mod_option=logitem&mail_id=1601899604-865RV94bSALw&r_address=doconnell%40galwaycoco.ie&report=1


Galway2020.ie

 

 

 

 
Patrick J TOBIN & Co. Ltd is a company with limited liability, registered in Galway, Ireland. Registered
Number 042654. Registered Office is Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway.

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__Galway2020.ie&d=DwQFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=e95dCSwEwcSGueL_-Vt1RTkrRorBwrm007xjSNAT4GM&m=vlKfNJiWjE7J0k1ZZdUasvOhAm_jirf6NBhdkn11Igc&s=epnUd6PCK4ZQunYa28EWF3rUuyIMCOIZy6KvuGPga84&e=

	05 Oct 2020 and 15 Oct 2020 emails from Tobin














TOBIN



